PUBLIC WORKS MEMORANDUM

City of Jackson

TO: Mayor and Board of Aldermen

FROM: Janet Sanders, Director of Public Works
DATE: April 3, 2025

RE: GIS Services Contract

Attached is the GIS Services draft contract for 2025 with Alliance Water Resources, Inc.
Staff negotiated this contract to provide 30 hours of GIS service per week for the
remainder of this year to allow for the initial start-up work, file organization, and
conversion of our map layers to the newer ArcPro format. If the contract is to be
renewed for following years at the same budget amount, we anticipate adjusting to 20
hours of GIS service per week.

Because this contract will start in May, the expanded number of hours is within the
budgeted funds for this project.

As always, if you have questions, please contact me at jsanders@jacksonmo.org or 573-
243-2300 x 2031.
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